
 

        COMMITTEE REPORT  
 
To:  Chair and Members of the Roads Committee 

From:  Jackie Osti, Manager Purchasing and Risk Management Services 

Date:  Tuesday, February 13, 2024 

Subject:  Plow Truck Order – for 2025 Delivery 

 

Background: 

In 2018 staff awarded tenders for the supply of plow truck cab/chassis to B & I Complete Truck Centre 
and plow box/rigging to Viking-Cives under a fixed contract term to standardize the County fleet. 
 
Staff are recommending that orders are placed to ensure that the units are delivered with sufficient 
lead time to be operational for the 2025 season. 
 

The following prices below have been negotiated for the purchase of four (4) new plow chassis and 
box/rigging assemblies with prices shown exclusive of HST @ 13% – 
 

TRUCK CHASSIS + BOX/RIGGING  QTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

2025 Western Star 47X  4 $196,930.00  $787,720.00 

2025 Viking-Cives Auger body with dual spinners 2 $231,700.00 $463,400.00 

2025 Viking-Cives Auger body with Underbody Scraper 1 $248,450.00 $248,450.00 

2025 Viking-Cives Auger body with dual spinners  1 $233,580.00 $233,580.00 

TOTAL    $1,733,150.00 

Recommendation:  

That staff be authorized to issue a purchase order to B&I Complete Truck Centre, of Barrie, for the 
purchase of four (4) new plow chassis, at the quoted price of $787,720.00 exclusive of HST @ 13%; and 
 
That staff be authorized to issue a purchase order to Viking-Cives Ltd., of Mount Forest, for the 
purchase of the plow box/rigging assemblies at the quoted price of $945,430.00 exclusive of HST @ 
13%; and 
 
That the 2025 capital budget be updated accordingly. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
Jackie Osti 
Manager, Purchasing and Risk Management Services 


